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RE: July 7, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting

From Joseph Boyd (GHMPO) <jboyd@hallcounty.org>

Date Mon 6/2/2025 11:26 AM

To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Cc  Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>

Hey Kaitlyn, see below for my comment:

1. Rochester/DCCM — 3024 Dale Road
a. This parcel is along State Route 60/Candler Road, which is scheduled to be widened (GH-111B) in
the long-range portion of the MPQ’s 2055 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. Construction is
currently scheduled to occur after 2055, but the timing is fluid and could change. There are no
known pre-engineering plans at this time for the applicant to reference.

Joseph Boyd, AICP

MPO Director

Gainesville-Hall Metropolitan Planning Organization
2875 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, GA 30504
(770) 297-5541 | www.ghmpo.org

“ GAINESVILLE-HALL

Metropolitan Planning Orga ation

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:58 AM
Subject: July 7, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Here is the Tentative Agenda and Maps for the Monday, July 7, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting.
Please use the links to review the documents and respond with comments to Hall County Planning and
Development. Failure to provide comments in a timely manner may result in the information not being included in
the staff report.

When submitting comments, please include the name of the applicant along with the address of the property
with the corresponding comment.

Comments are due by Friday, June 6, 2025. Email comments to Beth (bgarmon@hallcounty.org) and Kaitlyn
(kelliott@hallcounty.org).

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA REVIEW

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 16, 2025






